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Dear Sir Arthur,

To use a political phrase,"another county has been heard
from" emphasising your own impression that the 'Vete' are out to make
trouble for us if they can. I am not at all sure however that they can
againsgt truth,integrity,and all clean and 2bove board.

The enclosed file is for vour 2dvice and I feel confident
the B.C. Executive can deal with the subject efficiently.

I am rather surprised that Mr Beaumont Boggs of Vietoria
did not communicate with Vancouver or here,if he was aware that there was
any dissatisfaction smongst the local 'Vets'. I was rather ineclined
to write him,but on second consideration thought it betiter to communiecate
through the normal channel,

I am sending a similar file to Mr Scammell for his advice,
ag possgibly Mr Tolmie will get in %oueh with him.

I did not consider this of sufficient importance fto bother

you with,and trust you approve of my correspondence in connection there-
with.

Believe me,Dear Sir,
most respectfully
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“LEST WE FORGET”




